

Pauline Miller

RN Med/Surge & LTC

Indianapolis, IN 46236

pmillz0704@mail.com

+1 317 544 9020

Goal is to secure employment with hospital, clinic or healthcare facility. A Registered Nurse with an Associates of Science in nursing. Has over 4 years of direct clinical experience giving the hands-on skills and competence to work in a fast paced and professional environment.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Johnston Memorial Hospital - Franklin, IN

December 2021 to Present

A contract position on a medical/surgical floor, collaborating with providers and other interdisciplinary team to achieve patient centered outcomes.

Registered Nurse (RN)

COMMUNICARE - Greenwood, IN

August 2019 to Present

Med/surge care on a vent unit. Monitor and assess patients with a variety of acute and chronic conditions. Collaborate with a variety of specialized therapist to develop care plans that help meet patient centered objectives.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Ascension - Indianapolis, IN

June 2021 to November 2021

I work on a medical/surgical unit with interdisciplinary staff to assist in coordinating plans to help patients' achieve desired health outcomes.

RN

Heart Of Cardon - Indianapolis, IN

October 2018 to July 2019

Conduct assessments on residents, perform treatments and other direct clinical care of residents and create care plans in a rehab/long term care facility

Registered Nurse

Otterbein Franklin - Franklin, IN

2017 to 2018

- Administer medications and treatments to senior citizen residents of facility.

- Worked with a variety of residents requiring varying levels of care related to severity of chronic conditions.
- Supervised and delegated different medical staff on the floor for optimal resident care.
- Patient centered care educating residents helping them maintain autonomy over health & life decisions.
- Assisted residents with different levels of care related to dementia

Education

Associates of Science in Nursing

Ivy Tech Community College - Indianapolis, IN

May 2017

Nursing Licenses

RN

Skills

- PATIENT CARE
- GOAL ORIENTED
- PROBLEM SOLVING
- TIME MANAGEMENT
- DATA ENTRY
- RN
- Med Surg
- Dementia Care
- Medication Administration
- Nursing
- Vital Signs
- Personal Training
- Microsoft Office
- EMR systems
- Cerner
- Hospital Experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Caregiving

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

CPR Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

December 2021 to December 2023

Additional Information

Skills

- Communication
- Microsoft Office
- Organization
- Quality Patient Care
- Goal Oriented
- Time Management
- Scheduling
- Data Entry
- Problem Solving